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Veronica Tattuinge

Lands Administrator

Kivallig Inuit Association

P.O. Box 340
Rankin (nlet, NU., X0C-0G0O

867 845 3855

Re: Renewal Land Use License- KVL300C184(Ammendment to
permit expiring March 21, 2004)

The NPC has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. It
conforms to the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan.

Attached, for your files, is a copy of the list of conformity requirements to which
the applicant has undertaken to comply to.

Yours truly, | PC { TP

Brian Aglukark ST |
Manager, Regional Planning i ED |

Attachment

cc: Veronica Tattuinee, Keewatin Inuit Association Bt T
Gladys Joudrey, NIRB —_—
Phyllis Beaulieu,NWB
Roger March, Cumbertand Resources
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Application # KV1L.3001 84(Amendment)

All applicants for a project propasal shall comply witll- the requirepents listed
below. The relevant sectious of the plan are noted in cach reguirement.

ENE

Environmental Protection: 12.4.9: The applicant yndertakes to prevent iy
new occurrences of pollution, garbage end contamination at the site of the

developrac,
N

Removal of Fuel Drums: s2.4.9: The spplicant undertakes to remove al]
drums safely from the site end dispose of the drums in a safe manner.

-

New Sity Restoration and Clean Up: +2.4.15 and Appendis 2, #]: The
zpplicant vodertakes to clean 1p the site and regore the site 1o its natural
condition to the grestesr extent possible.

No

OMd Site Restoration and Clean Up: $2.4.10: The applicent undertakes to
cloan up the site and restore the site 10 itn original condition to the grearest
exteat possble, including my work required due 10 the applicants action
pitor to this spplication,

No

Low Level Afr Flights: $5.4.4 and Appendix 1, s3;: Will the spplicent gvoid

low-lavel flights?
No

) If not, explein why such flights are or may be absolutely
necessary.

(i
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if, T¥ such flights are or may be absolutsly necessary, will they avoid
distarbance 10 people and wildhfe?

Yes No

i Ifnot, explain why it I8 not possible to avoid suoh distarbance,

|

7. Caribou Protection Measures.s2 4.6 and Appendiy 3: Will the applicant
comply with the Ceribon Protection Measures outliped in 246andin

Appendix 3?
;

8. Caribou Water Crossings: 24.6 and map: Will the applicant avoid,
between May 15 and Seprembes ), W construct any camp, cache my fuel or
conduct any blasting within 10 Jom of any Designated p-mbou Water
Crossing identified on the certified Caribou Protection Map? | |

"
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ARCHEOLOGY
9. Reporting of Archacological Sitess 54.4.3 and Appendix 3, s2 and 8 will

the applicamt immediately repost the discovecy of all suspected
archacological sites to the Depertment of Cultwe, Lengnage, Elders aod

Youth (GN)?
e
MINING

10. Mining Developmant: 33. 4. 4: Is the proposal for mining development?

Ya

If yes, include with the application a nine closure aad restoration plan.

PARTICULAR ACTIVITIES

20. Ursmiom Development and Mining: 53.4.5 35.4.6; Does the project
proposal involve either urenivm dovelopment or aranium minmg?

Yes

23. Code of Gogod Condutt for Land Users: Appendix 2: The applicant
undertakes to adhere to the Code of Good Conduct e all tirpas,

No

) § @5(52 MAQCI»{ (name of sppleant), cextify that the infarmarion I have
given in this application is trae and oornect and hessby niaks the above vndertakings which form part of
my epplication for a project proposa) within the meaning of the Numavot Land Clsims Agreement

Dage: &'E‘.QMM?_?’ 28', 2008 giomanre of Applicant: %&k Mkb@
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